### **Hamid Mukhtar**

#### Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



# **About**

Dr. Hamid Mukhtar is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Hamid Mukhtar has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 10, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

# **Experience**

Assistant Professor	2021- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2012 - 2021
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2010 - 2012
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	

#### **Research Articles**

# Dynamic User Task Composition Based on User Preferences

2011

Hamid Mukhtar Djamel Belaïd Guy Bernard

ACM Transactions on Autonomous and Adaptive Systems, Volume 6, Issue 1, Article Number: 4, Pages 1-17

Impact Factor: 1.286 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 10 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1145/1921641.1921645